TiAn Vetter

Instructional Design • eLearning Design • Learning & Development

PROFILE

Learning and development professional with 7+ years of experience in instructional design, adult learning, eLearning design, curriculum development, and employee development. Obtained Master's degree in Information and Learning Technologies from the University of Colorado Denver. Specialize in eLearning design and development, curriculum and content design, training and facilitation, training needs and task analysis, multi-media learning, and program implementation. Seeking to contribute my experience, skills, and expertise as an Instructional Designer in a long-term career position. View more about me at www.tianvetter.com.



Message via LinkedIn please.



Message via LinkedIn please.



linkedin.com/in/tianvetter



http://www.tianvetter.com

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

eLearning Design and Development Adult Learning Curriculum Development Course Development Blended and Classroom Instruction Onboarding Training/Processes Microlearning

TECHNICAL

Adobe Captivate
Articulate Storyline
TechSmith Camtasia
Salesforce
Microsoft Office & Google Suite
Cornerstone OnDemand LMS
Adobe Creative Cloud
Wordpress, basic HTML

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE, 4.0 GPA University of Colorado - Denver Information and Learning Technologies 2014 - 2016

BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Fort Lewis College English Literature and Creative Writing 2002 - 2008

EXPERIENCE

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER II, 7/2017 – present

TSYS | BROOMFIELD, CO

- Produces high-quality and innovative learning experiences that contain self-paced and interactive eLearning, instructor-led courses, webinars, job-aids, scenario-based learning, and blended solutions
- Collaborates with groups across the organization to analyze, design, develop, produce, implement, and maintain content for learning solutions that are appropriate for the culture and level of expertise of individual users of the organization's various programs, products, solutions, processes, and services
- Manages various learning solution projects, establishes project timelines and parameters, maintains project materials, provides status reports to management throughout project lifecycles, and prioritizes assigned projects as needed
- Administers Cornerstone learning management system and manages eLearning course catalog

$INSTRUCTIONAL\ DESIGNER,\ 2/2017-7/2017$

THE CE SHOP | DENVER, CO

- Researched and organized information and compiled instructional materials (tutorials, references, audio and video scripts, storyboards, navigational text, assessment questions, etc.) to create appropriately timed courses that met regulatory requirements and followed adult eLearning pedagogy
- Developed course outlines and objectives (Bloom's levels 1-6), determined user, selected appropriate training approach best suited for the content, structured course content, and developed curriculum to be implemented in full course cycles
- Transformed complex, unorganized information into clear and effective multi-media training and instruction in an extremely fast-paced environment
- Served as a specialist in producing complex state-of-the-art instructional programs
- Developed clear knowledge assessment questions (Bloom's difficulty levels 1-3)
- Worked with various SMEs to evaluate suitability of material and create outlines